

Sacramento Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Minutes for "November 7, 2018"
REMINDER: New GSR Orientation will now be at 6:30pm

I. Call to Order at Sierra 2 Center, 2741 24th St, Sacramento at 7:00pm

II. Prayers & Principles

- A. NA Service Prayer – "God, grant us knowledge that we may serve according to Your Divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of Your purpose. Make us servants of Your will and grant us a bond of selflessness that this may truly be Your work, not ours – in order that no addict, anywhere, need die from the horrors of addiction." – NA Basic Text, page xvi
- B. 12 Traditions of Narcotics Anonymous
- C. 12 Concepts for NA Service

III. Roll Call/Minutes/Proposals - (7th Tradition Basket will be passed around)

- A. Roll Call/Group Reports/Verify Quorum
- B. Recovery Birthdays
- C. Suggestions for Brainstorming
- D. Approval of Minutes from "October 3, 2018" **Approved**
- E. Proposals
 - 1) Guideline Review Changes **Approved**
 - 2) H&I Blues Fest 2019 budget/ad hoc committee

IV. Elections- In January- Chair, Vice Chair, Admin. Assistant, Policy and Procedure Person, and Public Relations Coordinator.

- A. Outreach Task Leader – **Deferred to next month**
- B. Phonelines – **Gilbert re-elected**

V. Break – 10 minutes

VI. General Session

- A. Thanks to those ending their terms
- B. Reports from Admin.

Chair (Literature, Schedules, Treasurer, Web)	Policy & Procedures	PR Coordinator (Phonelines, H&I)
Vice Chair (Outreach, Unity Day, Vol. Coord.)	RCMs	Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer
Admin Assistant		

Please read the written reports before we meet and be prepared with questions and/or comments.

VII. Brainstorming and Dialogue

- a. Area Inventory : **Inventory done, will work on action plan**
- b. Webpage through Google Docs: **Deliberated, nominated for admin to take action and share plan**
- c. Online meetings/Intherooms.com:

Deliberation: The group booklet: Page 2: What makes a group?

Do we want to do our own online meetings?

We will discuss at admin: budget line item if wanted?

None are registered with World, up to area to recognize groups and organization the group use to organize the meeting

Clarification on how it was brought up:

GSR brought up intherooms.com holding NA meetings

Are they violating any traditions? Concepts

Region is looking into it also

Deferred to next month

d. Banner: At Elk Grove home Group on Thursday nights

Updates online more accurate and up to date

Spirit of the Banner, to network and visit other groups

Please email outreach and admin assistant to keep updated

e. Blues fest H&I:

Working on Budget and doing it Bi-Annually: H&I committee, Ticketed event

VIII. Additional Proposals –

IX. Update from ASC Treasurer –

See attachment

The Treasurer will have the revised treasurer report in her December report. Thank you for your patience.

When we exceed \$6942.50 which is 2 months operating expenses as determined by budget, additional amount will be donated to Region.

X. Close by 9:30 with the “We” version of the Serenity Prayer

REMINDER: New GSR Orientation will now be at 6:30pm

Important Dates for November 2018, plus more.....

- **ASC Meeting: Dec. 5th, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Sacramento, CA 95818 (1st Wed)
- **Admin Meeting: Nov. 21st, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento, CA 95818 (3rd Wed)
- **H & I Task Group: Nov. 19th, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento 95818 (3rd Monday)
- **Outreach Task Group Meeting: Nov. 12th, 7pm**, Straw Hat Pizza, 2929 Mather Field Rd., Rancho Cordova, 95670 (2nd Mon)
- **Schools Presentation Task Group Meeting: Nov. 12th, 7pm**, Straw Hat Pizza, 2929 Mather Field Rd., Rancho Cordova, 95670 (2nd Mon)
- **Public Relations Task Group Meeting: Dark this month**